



City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400)
Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, August 2, 2016

7:00 PM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

**For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services
Committee of the City of Barrie on October 18, 2016.**

**The Heritage Barrie Committee met at 7:00 p.m. in the Sir Robert Barrie Room
on August 2, 2016.**

PRESENT:

Councillor, B. Ward
C. Tribble, Chair
D. Exel
S. Lewis
C. Moran
J. Morin
D. Warrilow.

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, T. Maynard
Senior Planner, J. Foster.

ALSO PRESENT:

M. Cairns
J. Gianto
R. Huether
P. Litster
W. Moore
M. McKnight
L. Williams.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:**PRESENTATION BY PACC MULCASTER CORPORATION -
DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL FOR THE RELOCATION OF THE GREY
AND SIMCOE FORESTERS REGIMENTAL MUSEUM**

W. Moore of Solutions Ink and representatives of PACC Mulcaster Corporation provided a presentation regarding the development proposal for the relocation of the Grey and Simcoe Foresters Regimental Museum:

Mr. Moore discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- An overview of the planning direction of 36 Mulcaster Street site;
- A historical overview of the Armoury Building;
- An overview of the proposed rental complex and the main considerations of the site;
- An artist rendering of the proposed rental complex;
- The opportunities of the proposed site location for the Grey and Simcoe Foresters Regimental Museum;
- The proposed Heritage Impact Assessment for the Armoury;
- The opportunities associated with the three proposed locations for the Armoury Building;
- A move-chart Army relocation illustrating the options.

In closing Mr. Moore commented that a Heritage Impact Assessment is to be completed on the property and that they will report back to the Committee.

The members of the Committee and members of the public in attendance asked a number of questions regarding the information provided and received responses from the presenters and staff.

DONATION REQUEST FROM THE BARRIE HISTORICAL ARCHIVE

The Committee met and discussed a donation request from the Barrie Historical Archive. The Committee agreed to donate \$2,000.00 from the Heritage Barrie Account 01-06-0934 to the Barrie Historical Archive pending the receipt of an outline that details how the funds received are to be used.

HERITAGE REGISTER REQUEST - 43 BURTON AVENUE

The agenda item concerning the Heritage Register Request for 43 Burton Avenue is to be discussed at a future meeting.

HERITAGE HISTORIC WALKING TOUR - TOWN CRIER

The Committee met and discussed hosting the Heritage Historic Walking Tour on October 1, 2016 and inviting the Town Crier to facilitate the Tour.

2016 WORK PLAN REVIEW

C. Tribble reviewed the draft 2016 Heritage Barrie Committee Work Plan. The Committee discussed their tasks associated with contacting other Municipal Heritage Committees, the Heritage Barrie Awards and the Heritage Walking Tours scheduled for Fall 2016.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW

The Committee discussed the presentation regarding the development proposal for the relocation of the Grey and Simcoe Foresters Regimental Museum. The Committee agreed to further discuss this matter at a future Committee meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

CHAIRMAN